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Protected Monuments of Todarai Singh

Todarai Singh, named after Raja Rai Singh Sisodia of Mewar is situated
at a distance of 119 km south of Jaipur in district Tonk. According to
inscriptions and prasastis the place was known as Takshakagadha, the
city of Takshakas and was founded by the Naga king, who were ruling
over Padmavati and Mathura in third-fourth century A.D. Malavas, a
migrant tribal community of Punjab also became powerful in Mewar, Tonk
and adjoining areas during this period, who were closely associated with
the Nagas of Padmavati, as evidenced frem their similar fabrication of
coins. The Prayag prasasti of Samudragupta records the defeat of these
Malava tribes by the Gupta king and acceptance of Samudragupta's
overlordship and the suzerainty of the Gupta's continued up to sixth century
A.D. From seventh centtury onwards, Toda was ruled by the Guhilas of
Chatsu, Chauhanas of Ajmer (A.D. 11"-12") and Solankis of Patan,
Guijarat (A.D. 12"-13") successively. In fifteenth century A.D., Toda was
captured by Govind Ray of Chalukya and passed under the Ranas of
Mewar. During the period of Raja Jai Singh (A.D. 1700-1743) Toda
became a part of Jaipur state. During this long phase of history, the rulers
of Todarai Singh had contributed their art and architectural excellences in
the forms of temples, baoris or step-wells, tanks, forts, palaces, etc.
Among these, Pipaji's temple, Laxmi Narainji's temple, Kalyanraiji's
temple, Kala Pahar temple, Old Baori known as Hadi Rani-Ka-kund and
Bisal Deoji temple are declared protected as monuments of national
importance. The details of which are as under:

Pipaji's Temple: Facing west and entered through a lofty arched
gateway, this temple is believed to have been constructed by Rao Pipaji
in fifteenth cent. A.D. Stands on a high jagati it consists of a garbhagriha,
an antarala or vestibule, a square pillared mandapa and a porch on axial
plane. The sanctum is pancharatha on plan with open circumambulatory
passage, having carved trisakha variety of doorway flanked by
dwarpalas. The lalatabimba displays seated Ganesa in the centre. The
multi-spired curvilinear sikhara is presently missing, only the basal
portion is intact, showing urusringas and bhadrarathikas. The mandapa
has two lateral transepts with projected balconies or kakshasanas. The
pillars are decorated with ghatapallava design at the base and lotus at
the top reflecting Pratihara influence. The mandapa and portico are
roofless. The exterior part of the mandapa is decorated with scroll, lotus,
vyalas, etc. Apart from the main shrine, architectural members of
miniature shrines have also been fraced around. There is an
underground stepped kund.

Lakshmi Narainji's Temple: Popularly known as Gopinath temple, it is
built on a high jagati. Dedicated to Vishnu and facing east, this temple
consists of a garbhagriha, an antarala, a pillared mandapa with two
kakshasanas and a portico. It is pancharatha on plan having open
pradakshinapatha with a curvilinear sikhara, surmounted by amalaka.
The pillars of the mandapa are highly omamented showing ghatapallava
designs. The adhisthana is adormed with kirimukhas, elephants, horses,
human figures scenes of Dholamaru, Lakshmi-Narayana, dancing
Ganesa, Varaha, Narasimha, Gaja-Lakshmi, etc. The jangha portion
depicts figures of Lakulisa, Vishnu, semi-divines, mithunas, etc. The
superstructure of the temple appears to be built sometimes in
seventeenth century A.D. over ancient temple base.

Kalyanraiji's Temple: Facing east, this temple is dedicated to Kalyanji or
Vishnu. Built on a high jagati, it consists of a garbhagriha, an antarala, a
pillared mandapa with open circumambulatory passage. The sanctum is
pancharatha on plan, and it is crowned by a curvilinear sikhara with



urusringas. The plinth is adorned with beautiful sculptures. The janghais
carved with the panel of dancers, musicians, female figurines in various
postures. The bhadra niches contain images of Uma-Maheswar, Trimurti
Siva, Simha-vahini goddess on the north, west and south respectively.
The most noteworthy figures are of Dholamaru on camel shown on the
eastern outer wall of the pillared mandapa. The temple is stylistically
dated to sixtenth century A.D.

Kala Pahar Temple: Stands on a hillock and facing east, this temple was
probably built during fifteenth-sixteenth century A.D. It consists of a
square sanctum, an antarala and a mandapa. The temple is pancharatha
on plan and sikhara is missing. The sanctum doorway has panchasakhas
which is elaborately decorated. The mandapa is completely ruined
condition. All around the temple, the panels of das-avatara of Vishnu,
Navagraha, mithunas, wrestling scene, etc. are infricately carved.

Hadi Rani-Ka-Kund

Old Baori Locally known as Hadi Rani-ka-Kund: This baori or step-
well of seventeenth century A.D. is rectangular on plan with double
storeyed corridors. On the westemn side each corridor has seven arched
gateways . In the lower storey, there are images of Brahma, Ganesa and
Mahishamardini, enshrined in niches. On the other three sides, steps are
arranged in a set of thiteen each at higher level and five each at lower
level that goes up to the level of water.

Bisal Deoji's Temple: This temple, popularly known as Gokameswara
and was built by Vigraharaja-IV in twelfth century A.D. Facing west and
stands on a raised jagati, it consists of a sanclum, an antarala, a
mandapa and a porch. The sanctum is pancharatha on plan and
crowned by a sikhara. The temple has several short inscriptions, the
oldestis of V.S. 1231 (A.D.1175). Another inscription dated A.D. 1187
mentions about Chahamana chief Prithviraja lll. The three short lines
in one of the pillars read as Jogi Achintyadhvaja indicate that this
temple was associated with Pasupati sect.
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